



Public Service Commission

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

RORY M. CHRISTIAN
Chair

July 23, 2026

Via Electronic Mail

Valerie Milonovich
Deputy General Counsel
NYSERDA
17 Columbia Circle
Albany, New York 12203
Valerie.Milonovich@nyserda.ny.gov

Re: Case 25-M-0249 - In the Matter of the 2026-2030 Low- to Moderate-Income
Energy Efficiency and Building Electrification Portfolio.

Dear Valerie Milonovich:

I received your letter dated July 22, 2026, filed on behalf of the New York State Energy Research Development Authority (NYSERDA) and several NYS utilities (together, the Program Administrators) requesting an extension of time to comply with the directives set forth in a Customer Referral Plan (CRP) compliance letter filed in this proceeding on June 18, 2026, by Department of Public Service (DPS) staff.

You note that, pursuant to the requirements of the Commission's *Order Authorizing Low- to Moderate- Income Energy Efficiency and Building Electrification Portfolio for 2026-2030*, issued May 15, 2025, the Program Administrators filed an August 22, 2025 Low- to Moderate- Income CRP for DPS staff review and approval. You also note that DPS staff filed a CRP compliance letter on June 18, 2026, directing the Program Administrators to file an update to the CRP by August 3, 2026. To advance the work needed to develop and submit a comprehensive, revised CRP, you state that the Program Administrators request an extension until September 3, 2026, to complete the filing.

Please be advised that DPS staff has indicated to me that it approves of your request for an extension, until September 3, 2026, of the due date that DPS staff established in its June 18, 2026 CRP compliance letter.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Michelle L. Phillips", written over a horizontal line.

Michelle L. Phillips
Secretary